To:
Cc:
From: )

Sent: Tue 3/24/2020 7:01:48 PM

Subject: RE: A kind request for help from the Israeli Government
Received: Tue 3/24/2020 7:01:49 PM

@minvws.nl]
@minvws.nl]

Dank je wel, BEELE Dankbaar gebruik van gemaakt zojuist :-)

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

van: ISR @minvws.nl>

Datum: dinsdag 24 mrt. 2020 4:27 PM
Aan: minvws.nl>
Kopie: ) @Wminvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: A kind request for help from the Israeli Government

Hoi IEKEXN

Hierbij een opzet voor gevraagde mail die jij naar de meva collega’s wil sturen n.a.v. verhaal Hoop dat je zoiets bedoelde?
Groet, [ERIL]
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ven: IKEI) IEEE o v

Verzonden: dinsdag 24 maart 2020 14:35
Aan:

@minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: A kind request for help from the Israeli Government

Graag ff onderstaande mail agenderen voor call morgen. En kun jij alvast een mail voor mij voorbereiden over

) SEE v >; I I EE ¢ v - IEE

laatste stavaza corona, blij zijn dat iedereen meedenkt/wil helpen, wel strakke lijn is en snelle besluitvormigm, zelf geen

onderwerpen ter hand te nemen, gelijk door sturen naarﬁ

1o RN

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

van: [INERECII BERERN 0 invws o>

Datum: dinsdag 24 mrt. 2020 2:25 PM

Aon: CKEN) -BEXET o ins > R @minvvs 1>, I
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m@minvws .nl>, ) mfﬁ minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: A kind request for help from the Israeli Government
Hoi,

Corona dingen moeten via ons crisisteam, dus Overigens heb ik bij onderstaande verzoek wel beetje de vraag
wat het doel is/hoe belangrijk het is dat Nederland hier aan meewerkt.

Groeten,

van: [IEEENN MEEM o minvws.ni>

Verzonden: dinsdag 24 maart 2020 13:16

aan: [IEEECNN <BEEEDM @ invvis.>; [IEEESEID) EEER @ minvws.ni>
Onderwerp: FW: A kind request for help from the Israeli Government

Urgentie: Hoog

Beste heren,

Ik heb jullie geprobeerd te bellen maar ik begrijp dat jullie met elkaar in gesprek zijn. Zie onderstaande email die met urgentie
verstuurd is. Kunnen jullie adviseren a.u.b.?

Bij voorbaat dank,

Van: Economic Adviserl - Israel's Permanent Delegation to OECD M>

Verzonden: dinsdag 24 maart 2020 11:37

Aan: [IESE @ minbuza .o IEEEDNN) BEXEM o ninvws.ni>
Onderwerp: A kind request for help from the Israeli Government

Urgentie: Hoog

Dear [ and or.
I hope | find you both well in these not simple days.

As all of us around the world are experiencing the same challenges and uncertainty these days, we were asked by our Government
to reach out to your Government in order to ask for your assistance.
I’'m approaching to you as | saw you represented your Capital at the last HC.

Firstly, we would love to ask, if possible, for two contact persons in your Capital: 1. From the Ministry of Finance who is in charge\
dealing with the healthcare system. 2. From the Healthcare system\Ministry who is dealing with budgeting. This would be a great
help for us in case we need to consult\ exchange ideas or questions in this very delicate time for all of us.

The second question was about the equipping of your country with different medical equipment nowadays.
We would highly appreciate if you or your relevant colleagues could share with us the number of the daily\ weekly equipment (or

production..) in total, for the following:

Gloves-

Non waterproof robe-

Waterproof robe-

Caps-

Waterproof overall-

Face shields-

Three-layer masks-

N95 masks-

Lastly, we would be grateful if you could share the number of beds assigned for treatment for corona patients, and the number of
Doctors in total assigned for this purpose.

Every information would be extremely valuable and helpful for us.
If you need anything at all, information, contact people etc., please don’t hesitate to contact mel
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| assume the urgency of this matter is understandable.. and again, would be extremely grateful for any information.

Thank you very very much in advance.

With kind regards,

Economic Advisor
Permanent Mission of Israel to the OECD

Ambassade d’Israél
3 rue Rabelais, 75008 Paris




